
 

 

 

 

P382 

Report Phase Consultation 

Responses 

29 March 2019 

Version 1.0 

Page 1 of 6 

© ELEXON Limited 2019 
 

Report Phase Consultation Responses 

Report Phase 

Initial Written Assessment 

Assessment Procedure 

Definition Procedure 

Phase 

Implementation 

P382 ‘Amendments to the BSC to 
reflect the United Kingdom’s 
withdrawal from the European Union 
without a deal’ 

This Report Phase Consultation was issued on 18 March 2019, with responses invited by 

29 March 2019. 

Consultation Respondents 

Respondent 
No. of Parties/Non-

Parties Represented 
Role(s) Represented 

Western Power 

Distribution 

One Distributor 
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Question 1: Do you agree with the Panel’s initial unanimous 

recommendation that P382 should be approved? 

Summary  

Yes No 
Neutral/No 
Comment 

Other 

1 0 0 0 

 

Responses 

Respondent Response Rationale 

Western Power 

Distribution 

Yes We agree with the proposer that Applicable BSC 

Objectives (a), (d) and (e) would be better 

facilitated by the changes to the reference to the EU 

legislation and bodies within the BSC. 
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Question 2: Do you agree with the Panel that the redlined changes 

to the BSC deliver the intention of P382? 

Summary  

Yes No 
Neutral/No 
Comment 

Other 

0 1 0 0 

 

Responses 

Respondent Response Rationale 

Western Power 

Distribution 

No The amended definition of "Regulation on Wholesale 

Energy Market Integrity and Transparency" or 

"REMIT" should also refer to as amended by the 

Electricity and Gas (Powers to make Subordinate 

Legislation) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 

2018; and 

 

The reference in the definition of "Transparency 

Regulation Data" to the "BMRS" should instead be 

to the "BMRA". 
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Question 3: Do you agree with the Panel’s recommended 

Implementation Date? 

Summary  

Yes No 
Neutral/No 
Comment 

Other 

1 0 0 0 

 

Responses 

Respondent Response Rationale 

Western Power 

Distribution 

Yes No rationale given 
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Question 4: Do you agree with the Panel’s initial view that P382 

should be treated as a Self-Governance Modification? 

Summary  

Yes No 
Neutral/No 
Comment 

Other 

1 0 0 0 

    

 

Responses 

Respondent Response Rationale 

Western Power 

Distribution 

Yes No rationale given 
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Question 5: Do you have any further comments on P382? 

Summary  

Yes No 
Neutral/No 

Comment 
Other 

0 1 0 0 

 

Responses 

Respondent Response Rationale 

Western Power 

Distribution 

No No rationale given 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 


